COMMISSIONERS RECORD Q, DOUGLAS COUNTY.

Term, 19 day of 19
YO S S T Wy

November 25, 1974

The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular adjourned
session with all members of the Board present.

Approved the minutes of the meeting of November 21, 1974.

(1) S d;.e;b;/u” The Board approved Commissioners Cancellation Order No. 1301, 1302, -and 1303.
AL Orders are on file in the office of the County Clerk. /.. -

Cormm Dnohv The Board approved Commissioners Cancellation Order No. 81 to the Sheriff,
*4/ Clerk of District Court, and Treasurer.

Z ey COprorm ! The Board authorized payment of the second half of 1974 Planning Commission in
| Z 4 2~F A4 the amount of $10,000.

The Board noted receipt of a check from the Douglas County Fairboard to the

W'.
L sk %‘: Miracle Recreation Equipment Company in the amount of $4800 for rainbow
-’ ‘”“"";"ﬁ/ bleachers, Invoice No. 51345. :

i Gary Miller appeared before the Board with bids for building material for the
. d(”_"“ e concession building located at Lone Star Lake. Bids received are:as follows:

7 Eudora Lumber Company $7,683.51, Wickes Lumber $7,578.95, Foster Lumber

Company $7,428.32, and Lawrence Lumber Company $7,351.95. It was moved by
Mr. Stoneback that the Board accept the low bid of Lawrence Lumber Company in
the amount of $7,351.95, seconded by Mr. Heck, and carried unanimously.

il /—ov e
CLustiim Ji«%

Goant (Wo-Fon- ”‘ﬁ-’ Dean Sanderson, Public Works Director, made recommendation to the Board for
e s orrsrond B the first and second phase of building county bridges. The first phase being
j*"’/""" -0 the nine bridges in the Lecompton area, which is set out on the Douglas County
7«7 %  map, and the second phase being the five steel beam bridges located southwest
/l"‘“?‘*‘ of Lawrence; two on the Wakarusa and three on Washington Creek. It was moved
by Mr. Stoneback that the recommendation made by the Public Works Director be
approved, seconded by Mr. Heck, and carried unanimously. A map showing the
location of the bridges will be on file in the Public Works Department.

&x ‘Z“"’a . The Board discussed with Al Skeet, Maintenance Supervisor, procedure for up-
Jov Lz~ yiip grading the transportation units in his department. Following such discussion
Viad Fralt 0;7»1"’ it was unanimously agreed to officially advertise for sealed bids to be opened
o M3 at 10:00 a.m., December 23, 1974 for (1) one-half ton pickup for the Mainten-
ance Department with specifications for same being made available in the officq
of the Public Works Department.

Holrw Tl  The Board noted receipt of a boiler control report from the Treanor Company.

/“'ﬁ“”t The report was given to Al Skeet, Maintenance Supervisor.
Jenchion Sheriff Johnson appeared before the Board to request the purchase of a demon-—
Snelile nnclis foo  gtrator K Mobile Radio, PE Model 30-50, MHZ, RF power 2.0 watts, complete with

Aergs DT charger, at a reduced price of $536. It was moved by Mr. Stoneback that this
request be granted, seconded by Mr. Heck, and carried unanimously.

T ramria ! The Board discussed the allocation of County demand deposits and idle fund in-
AttecaTon o ""‘“]‘} vestments for the year 1975. Following due discussion it was agreed to advise

"”’,’"“Q e = the six banks of Douglas County that the demand deposits and generally idle
i *“‘“-“":Z ﬁ 5 fund investments will be made through the coming year on the basis of the
‘ pra /N formula used the past several years.
No further business, the Board adjourned to meet on Wednesday, November 27,
1974. ;
ATTEST:
AL it
D. E. Mathia County Clerk Walter R. Cragan Chairman

. November 27, 1974

The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular adjourned
session with all members of the Board present.

Approved the minutes of the meeting of November 25, 1974.

c'gnwu O aslan The Board approved Commissioners Cancellation Order No.- 1304. Order is on
e file in the office of the County Clerk.

> oy ! The Board concluded the hearing relative to the appeal from a decision of the
Gos L s++L  Layrence-Douglas County Planning Commission of September 25, 1974, filed by
‘ Lot At developers of Pleasant Grove Estates No. 2. The appeal being a request for the

@»fu £4;1i; granting of a variance from the three acre lot size requirement. Following
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